CYNGOR BRO LLANPUMSAINT COMMUNITY COUNCIL

The Community Council held their monthly meeting at the Memorial Hall Tuesday night 1st of June 2010 at 8pm.

<u>Present</u> Councillor W Thomas, D Jones, M Howells, A Nicholas, and M Lloyd C Smethurst.

County Councillor D Thomas

Translator D Charles

Apologies E Davies and D Davies

Minutes

The minutes of last meeting was approved and accepted as correct and signed by the Chair.

Visitors

The Chair welcomed Bethan Thomas and co workers to our meeting.

Ms B Thomas was invited to our meeting to discuss the proposed planning to erect a wind farm in Brechfa. The council had concerns with change of the landscape and flooding. The statistics showed that there would be only a small risk of flooding. There were other concerns with carbon emissions. The chair thanked them for coming to share information with the council.

Matters arising

The sub-committee met to discuss the issues raised from previous meeting with regard to proposed planning at the Vicarage. The plans showed the change of entrance which would be very close to the Beech tree. It also showed that the hedging will be moved back to allow more visibility. The council shared with planning their issues there were conservation concerns with the cutting down of trees and also if planning does go ahead that a pavement be placed for residents safety. There were concerns raised with the trees behind the new build

The tarmac has now been cleared throughout the village.

The councillors had concerns with the wall being built outside Clifford House comments sent to the council.

Correspondence.

The review of electoral arrangements Carmarthenshire County Council is to even out the amount of electors on each councillors list as some councillors are top heavy. It was suggested to remove Merthyr from this elector's list letter to be sent to the commission. A meeting in the Memorial Hall on Thursday night 17th of June 2010 6-8.30pm to discuss countryside recreation and access unit of Carmarthenshire. There is a request for two representatives from the council.

An invitation for councillors to attend the South West Wales Regional Funding Fair Tuesday 8^{th} June 2010 10-4.30pm at Ffoslas Racecourse.

Copy of the Draft Annual Action Plan 2011-2012 for the Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Authority.

Consultation document models of concerns and complaints policy for public service providers in Wales.

Planning

W/ 22508 Retrospective planning to Ffynnonpumsaint has been refused.

W/22935 Renewal of outline permission for development of three dwellings to Cilgwyn. No comments.

Financial matters

Pay D Charles translation facilities £20.

Any other matters

Highway issues that were discussed were

Hedges Ty Nant and near Bodran Felin need cutting back.

Hywel Gwynfryn From Radio Cymru will come and talk to E Lewis AThomas Mlloyd M Howells and M Griffiths next Tuesday the 8th of June 2010.

Hundred Club June 2010.

£20 B Cable Ty Newydd £10 Morwen Rees Parc Celynin £5 N Griffiths Pantiour £5 E Jones Frongoch

The next monthly Community Council meeting will be the held at the Memorial Hall Tuesday 6th July 2010 at 7.30pm.